FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Joseph Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: joseph.szczesny@fcc.gov

July 12, 2013

James P. Riley, Esq.

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

1300 North 17th Street, 11th Floor

Arlington, Virginia 22209-3801

Inre: WTBN (AM), Pinellas Park, FL

Facility Identification Number: 51985
Common Ground Broadcasting, Inc. (CGB)
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
BESTA-20130618ABK

Dear Mr. Riley:

This is in reference to the request filed on June 18, 2013. CGB requests further
extension of the STA originally granted on December 6, 1994, for operation of Station WTBN
with 10 kW at night due to Cuban interference. In support of the request for extension, CGB
provided a recent engineering showing to verify the Cuban interference continues.

Accordingly, the request for extension of STA IS HEREBY GRANTED. Station WTBN
may continue to operate with 10 kilowatts nighttime. This authority is subject to termination
upon reduction of power or cessation of operation by the Cuban operation or upon Commission
instruction to return to licensed operation. It will be necessary to reduce power if interference
complaints are received.

This authority expires on January 12, 2014.

Sincerely,

-1

Joseph Szczesny, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Christopher J. Henderson, VP and Secretary, CGB



	page 1

